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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  910-4848
July 16, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  910-4848

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 910-4848
	

	Carpet / Flooring Installation - Gillis Branch Library

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Carpet / Flooring Installation - Gillis Branch Library

	July 16, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\910-4848 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 29, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 29, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATJeannine Geare, phone (559) 456-7110, fax (559) 456-7831, 
e-mail: CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  910-4848, AND INCLUDE THEM IN
YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

Floor Plan of redesigned interior – Attachment “C”: 910-4848 Attachment C Gillis Floor Plan.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 910-4848

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1.   Question The County intends to install new C & A carpet over existing carpeting, which in turn, is installed over vinyl tile that is firmly adhered to a concrete slab.  Will the carpet manufacturer warranty the new carpet installation given this condition?
Is there a particular backing that is specified given this installation condition?
1.   Answer The County Architect indicates the vinyl tile is firmly adhered to the concrete slab. The Collins and Ackman representative states that as long as the existing carpet is adhered to the tile, they will warrant their product when installed over existing carpet.
The backing should be Powerbond Cushion w/ Double RS.  "RS" refers to the adhesive that C&A apply at the mill.  They double it up when doing carpet over carpet installations.
2.   Question On Attachment B, Gillis Re-Carpeting Floor Plan, item E, 4” rubber base is specified.  However, the building code requires 6” high rubber base be installed in public bathrooms.  Please clarify what you are requesting.
2.   Answer Reference RFQ No. 910-4948, Attachment “B”, Item “L”…Include 6” high coved base in restrooms.  Rubber base shall be as follows:

	New Rubber Base 
	

	Burke Mercer 6” Top Set Cove Base
	

	Style:
	Commercial

	Color:
	317 Greige


3.   Question Does the VCT floor tile in the bathrooms have wax or polish on the surface?
3.   Answer Yes, the floors do have a wax finish on them; County Library Maintenance staff will strip wax or polish from the bathroom floors prior to new sheet vinyl being installed.

4.   Question Will the carpet contractor be responsible for removing and re-seating the toilets?

4.   Answer Yes, the carpet contractor will be responsible for removing and re-seating the toilets including the installation of new wax rings in both bathrooms.

5.   Question There may be areas in the existing carpet where there are holes or “cut-arounds” (e.g., carpet was not installed under a partition wall).  What does the County want done, should the carpet contactor encounter such a condition?  

5.   Answer The carpet contractor will fill the holes or “cut-arounds” with carpet remnant.  The carpet contractor shall take care to assure the finish carpet level is not noticeably affected by filling of holes.
6.   Question At various locations on the floor, there are “Walker ducts.”  Will the County be utilizing the “Walker ducts” or will the carpet contractor be laying carpet over the “Walker duct” covers?

6.   Answer The “Walker duct” will not be used by the County.  Lay the carpet over the “Walker duct” covers.

7.   Question Where current carpet is repaired by sealant, is it silicone?

7.   Answer Carpet is repaired in places with silicone caulking.
Additional information

Reference RFQ No. 910-4848, Attachment “B”, Item E, New Rubber Base, Type 1, Color: Blue Bonnet is identified as the rubber base selection for this project.  Delete this information in its entirety and replace with the following:

	New Rubber Base – Type I
	

	Burke Mercer 4” Top Set Cove Base
	

	Style:
	Commercial

	Color:
	317 Greige


The 4” rubber base shall be installed on all walls indicated on Attachment “C” with the following exceptions:

· Rubber base shall not be installed on walls where parameter shelving will be installed.  (See Attachment “C”)

· Rubber base shall not be installed along the north wall or “store front” of the building. (See Attachment “C”)

· As indicated above, 6” high rubber base will be installed in the bathroom.

There will be no County representative on site during installation.  Bidder is to use Attachment “B” and Bidder’s own measurements for product placement.
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